
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING 
AGENDA 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

City of Moberly 

City Council Chambers – Moberly City Hall 

101 West Reed Street 

February 26, 2024 

6:00 PM 

 
                                                   

Date/ time posted 
 

I. Roll Call 

 

II. Approval of Agenda  

 

III. Approval of Minutes 

 

1. Approval Of The Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes For 

October 30, 2023 

IV. Public Hearing Items 

 

 

2. Notice of Public Hearing for a conditional use permit application submitted by 

Robert and Jaclyn Cross for a Short Term Housing Rental located at 800 Gilman Street.  

3. Notice of Public Hearing for a site plan review application submitted by Dustin 

McCormick for a new commercial building located at 1620 N Buchanan Street.   

V. Other Business 

 

VI. Adjournment 

 
 

 

The public is invited to attend the Planning and Zoning and Work Session meetings.  

Representatives of the news media may obtain copies of this notice by contacting the City 

Clerk.  If a special accommodation is needed as addressed by the Americans with Disabilities 

Act, please contact the City Clerk twenty-four (24) hours in advance of the meeting. 

1



 

 

 

MINUTES OF PUBLIC HEARING 

October 30, 2023 

6:00 P.M. 

 

The Planning and Zoning Commission for the City of Moberly met on Monday, October 

30, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of City Hall. The meeting was called to 

order by Chairperson, Sam Tadrus. 

 

Members Present:            Connie Asbury          

        Mike Skubic     

        Sam Tadrus 

        Austin Kyser    

        Bob Riley 

        David Byland 

        Lorna Miles 

        Gary Duncan 

         

         
Members Absent:       Don Burton  

        Rich Duley    

        Tim Brubaker         

    

City Staff Attending:       Tom Sanders, Director of Community Development 

     Aaron Decker, Building Inspector 

        Carla Beal, Administrative Assistant 

         

Visitors:                           Devon Snodgrass 

        Mackenzie Riley 

        Carl Kelly 

        Sherwood Mann 

         

                            
A roll call was taken, and eight (8) members of the Commission were present, with three 

(3) members absent.  

 

Sam Tadrus asked if everyone had reviewed the October 30, 2023 agenda. David Byland 

made a motion to approve the agenda. Connie Asbury seconded the motion. Agenda was 

approved. 

 

Sam Tadrus asked if everyone had reviewed the September 25, 2023 minutes. Mike 

Skubic asked that the minutes be revised as he was not present for the meeting. Connie 

Asbury made a motion to approve the minutes with the revision being made that Mike 

mentioned. David Byland seconded the motion. Minutes were approved. 

 

Sam Tadrus read the second item on the agenda; a site plan review and conditional use 

permit submitted by Crockett Engineering on behalf of Mackenzie Riley for improvements 

to the site located at 1008 W Hwy 24. This property is currently zoned B-3 (General 

Commercial District). 

 
2

Item 1.



 

Sam asked if there was anyone present to answer questions on this item. Devon Snodgrass 

with Crockett Engineering came to the podium and mentioned Mackenzie Riley was in the 

audition to answer questions as well.  Devon explained that they were wanting to build a 

car wash on this location. Sam Tadrus asked about traffic backup on Hwy 24.  Devon stated 

there will be three bays with enough space to have three cars deep as well as other space 

on the lot.  Sam asked about sewer access and Devon stated there is no access to city sewer, 

so they are working with Kelly Automotive about using their private line that leads to the 

city sewer on the east side of the Kelly property.  Gary Duncan asked if they could go under 

Hwy 24 to connect to the city sewer.  Tom stated it would be very costly as they would 

have to meet MoDOT specs for going under the highway. David Byland asked if the water 

main would be large enough and Tom stated there is a 12” main down Buchanan to the 

east and a 16” main down Spark to the south. There was a brief discussion.  

 

Sam asked if there were any other questions or concerns and if there was anyone in the 

audience with any questions or concerns.  There being none, Austin Kyser made a motion 

to approve the motion. Bob Riley seconded the motion. Sam asked for a vote, all voted yes. 

The motion was approved. 

 

Carl Kelly came to the podium and asked if this was being approved with the stipulation 

of his approval of the sewer usage.  Sam stated the private sewer was a separate matter 

between Mr. Kelly and Mr. Riley.  The Commission was approving his application for the 

site plan review and was recommending the approval of his application for the conditional 

use permit to City Council. 

 

Sam Tadrus read the third item on the agenda; a Text Amendment application submitted 

by City of Moberly for clarification and relocation of regulations related to Driveway 

construction in residential neighborhoods.  Sam asked who would be explaining this item.  

Tom stated he would let Aaron Decker explain this item.  Aaron stated after talking with 

contractors that are doing new in-fill housing, there need to be some new guidelines on 

driveways in the residential areas.  Aaron has researched other communities and found that 

they are stating a minimum of 12’ driveway and a percentage of the property frontage 

facing the street.  Aaron is suggesting 40’ of frontage or 30’ in width, which ever is less. 

He is also suggesting moving this from chapter 40 of the code book to chapter 46.  By 

putting it in chapter 46 they can apply to the Board of Adjustment to ask for a variance. 

There was a brief discussion. 

 

Sam asked if there were any other questions or concerns and if there was anyone in the 

audience with any questions or concerns.  There being none, Bob Riley made a motion to 

approve the motion. Austin Kyser seconded the motion. Sam asked for a vote, all voted 

yes. The motion was approved. 

 

Sam asked if there was any other business to come forward, there being none, Connie 

Asbury made a motion to adjourn. Austin Kyser seconded the motion. Sam asked for a 

vote, all voted yes. The motion was approved. The meeting was adjourned. 

 

3

Item 1.



4

Item 2.



5

Item 2.



6

Item 2.



7

Item 2.



8

Item 2.



9

Item 2.



10

Item 2.



11

Item 2.



12

Item 3.



13

Item 3.



14

Item 3.



15

Item 3.



16

Item 3.



17

Item 3.



18

Item 3.



19

Item 3.



20

Item 3.



3
5

' 
-  

0
"

1
0

0
' -

 0
"

52' - 0"
25' - 0"

2
0

' 
-  

0
"

4
5

' 
-  

0
"

2
5

' 
-  

0
"

88° 41' 09"
478.37'

N W

55° 3
5' 3

4"

470.50'

S

W

2
° 

5
2
' 
2
8
"

2
7
4
. 8

0
'

N
E

5' - 0"

5
' 
- 

0
"

87
0'

8
6
8
'

867'

NORTH
B-3: VACANT LOT

SOUTH
B-3: COMMERCIAL BUILDING

SOUTHWEST
B-3: COMMERCIAL 
BUILDING/STORAGE

WEST
B-3: SINGLE-FAMILY

NORTHWEST
M-1: COMMERCIAL BUILDING

N
 B

U
C

H
A

N
A

N

W

W

PROPOSED BIORETENTION - SEE A9 
AREA & DRAIN TO STORM DITCH

20' - 0"

44' - 0"

3
0
' S

E
T

B
A

C
K

GRASS

(E) TREE

(E) TREE

(E) TREE

(E) TREE

CONCRETE

DRIVE ENTRANCE PER 
MODOT STANDARD

SAN

SAN

(E) MANHOLE

RUN OFF 
DIRECTION

OUTDOOR MECH EQUIP

FINISH FLOOR 
ELEV: 871'-0"

9' - 0"

(P) METER

LANDSCAPE SCREENING

(E) SANITARY SEWER

E
A
S

E
M

E
N

T
(E

)

8
6
4
'

8
6
6
'

868'

8
6
8
'

2.0%

SCREENED 
DUMPSTER 
ENCLOSURE

RIP 
RAP

G

W
(P) METER

(P) SEWER 
CLEAN OUT 

S
A
N

(E) UTILITY 
POLE w/3PH 

E

TO 
PUBLIC 
UTILITY

(E) COUNTOUR

(P) COUNTOUR

(P) LEAN-TO 
ROOF ABOVE 
w/ 2/12 SLOPE

(P) BUILDING 
w/ 4/12 ROOF SLOPE

S
A

N

S
A

N

S
A

N

ROOF POST 
w/BOLLARD

SAN

12" CAST IRON 
WATER MAIN

(P) SEWER 
CLEAN OUT 

OPTIONAL SEWER 
LOCATION

NEAREST FIRE HYDRANT 
500'-0" SOUTH

NEAREST FIRE HYDRANT 
500'-0" NORTH

M
IN

 1
8
"

5' - 0"  MIN
BEEHIVE
RIM

NATIVE PLANTS

BERM AS NEEDED

COMPACTED 
STRUCTURAL FILL

EXISTING GRADE

6" - 12" TYP PONDING DEPTH

3H:1V SIDE SLOPES, TYP

+
/-

1
8

"

2-3" MULCH

EXCAVATE AT STABLE 
SLOPE

AREA DRAIN

NON-PERFORATED 
OVERFLOW PIPE TO 
APPROVED DISPOSAL POINT

3" 3/4" DRAIN ROCK, OPT.COMPACTED NATIVE SUBGRADE

MIN SUMP DEPTH

18" AMENDED 
PLANTING SOIL

S
TA

TE OF MISSOU

R
I

A
R C H I T E C T

STEVEN

LADD

NUHN

A2008010403

CHECK

SET

1 2 3 4 5 86 7 9 10

1 2 3 4 5 86 7 9 10

11 12

11 12

DATE:

REVISIONS:

The Professional Architects seal affixed to this sheet applies only to the material 
and items shown on this sheet. All drawings, instruments or other documents not 

exhibiting this seal shall not be considered prepared by this architect, and this 
architect expressly disclaims any and all responsibility for such plan, drawings, or 

documents not exhibiting this seal.

A

JOB NO:

Steve Nuhn
Architect

735 Farror Street
Moberly, Missiouri 65270 

2102 Cliff Drive
Santa Barbara, California 93109

mobile (573) 356-8454 
slnarchitect.com

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

13

13

14

14

2/11/2024 3:20:52 PM

24-462

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 B
u

il
d

in
g

D
M

C
 C

o
n

c
re

te
, 
LL

C

G-P&Z

PLANNING & ZONING

1
6

2
0

 N
 B

u
c

h
a

n
a

n
 S

tr
e

e
t

M
o

b
e

rl
y,

 M
is

so
u

ri
 6

5
2

7
0

02.06.2024 CD

CITY OF MOBERLY
Planning & Zoning Review

PROJECT:

DMC Concrete, LLC
PROJECT ADDRESS:
1620 N Buchanan St
Moberly, MO 65270

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
J. A. D. PARK...MOBERLY:
LOT 4B

PARCEL NUMBER: 07-7.0-35.0-1.0-000-006.001

LOT SIZE: 1.2 ACRES

OWNER OF RECORD:
Dustin McCormick
1525 S Williams
Moberly, MO 65270

BUILDING INFORMATION:
BUILDING USE GROUP: S-2 (STORAGE)
CONSTRUCTION TYPE: II-B (NONCOMBUSTIBLE, UNPROTECTED)
BUILDING AREA: 5,200 SF (P) PROPSED

MATERIALS:
STORAGE BUILDINGS:

EXTERIOR WALLS METAL PANEL
ROOF METAL PANEL

PAVING: CONCRETE

ZONING INFORMATION:

ZONING ORDINANCE IN EFFECT: CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI
ZONING DESIGNATION: B-3 (GENERAL COMMERCIAL)

MINIMUM LOT AREA: 6,000 SF
ACTUAL LOT AREA: 52,272 SF (1.2 ACRES)

MINIMUM LOT WIDTH: 60 FEET
ACTUAL LOT WIDTH: 275 FEET

MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT: 50 FEET
ACTUAL BUILDING HEIGHT: 16 FEET

MINIMUM YARD REQUIREMENTS: FRONT YARD - 30' 
SIDE YARD    -   5 WHEN ABUTTING A RESIDENCE
REAR YARD   - 15' WHEN ABUTTING A RESIDENCE

OFF STREET PARKING:
ONE PARKING SPACE FOR EACH TWO EMPLYEES
(MAX NUMBERS OF EMPLYEES IN 24 HOURS = 4)

LIGHTING INFORMATION:
1. LIGHTING FOR NEW STRUCTURES SHALL BE MAX 100W 

LED LIGHTS DIRECTED DOWNWARD FOR OCCUPANTS ONLY.
2. ALL SIDEWALK LIGHTING SHALL BE MAX 75W LED LIGHTS 

DIRECTED DOWNWARD TO ILLUMINATE PATHWAYS ONLY.

ABUTTING PARCELS

LOCATION ZONE PARCEL OWNER ADDRESS     

NORTH B-3 07-7.0-26.0-0.0-000-025.000 JAD PROPERTIES LLC 1630 N BUCHANAN ST (LOT 4A)
SOUTH B-3 07-7.0-35.0-1.0-000-006.000 J.A.D. PROPERTIES LLC 807, 817 W 24 HIGHWAY
NORTHWEST M-1 07-7.0-26.0-0.0-000-022.003 AD&B PROPERTIES, LLC 1637 N BUCHANAN ST
WEST B-3 07-7.0-35.0-1.0-000-014.000 BORRON, HEATHER O 1625 N BUCHANAN ST
SOUTHWEST B-3 07-7.0-35.0-1.0-000-014.001 TBONE PROPERTIES LLC 1601 N BUCHANAN ST

SITE IMPROVEMENTS

STORMWATER BMP's & CALCS:
1. PRE CONSTRUCTION SILT FENCE
2. BIORETENTION RUN OFF AREAS

EXISTING

IMPERVIOUS AREA:            0 SF -     0%
PERVIOUS AREA:   52,272 SF - 100%
TOTAL SITE:   52,275 SF - 100%

PROPOSED

IMPERVIOUS AREA:   10,218 SF -   20%
PERVIOUS AREA:   42,054 SF -   80%
TOTAL SITE:   52,272 SF - 100%

SIDE WALK DEVELOPMENT:

OWNER PROPOSED TO PROVIDE FEE IN-LIEU OF INSTALLING 
SIDEWALK = ESTIMATED 1,200 SF.

Scale

1" = 20'-0"
A1

PROPOSED SITE PLAN

CURRENT ADDRESS:
3658 HWY JJ
Moberly, MO 65270

PROPOSED SIGNAGE IS A 4'x6' COMPANY LOGO ON THE FRONT OF 
THE BUILDING - NO MONUMENT SIGN PROPOSED.

SIGNAGE

Scale

1" = 1'-0"
A9

VEGITATIVE SWALE DETAIL

# Description Date

21

Item 3.


	Top
	Item 1.	Approval Of  Minutes
	Oct. 30, 2023 Minutes

	Item 2.	Notice of Public Hearing for a conditional use permit application submitted by Robert and Jaclyn Cross for a Short Term Housing Rental located at 800 Gilman Street.
	800 Gilman App
	800 Gilman Report
	Pictures 800 Gilman

	Item 3.	Notice of Public Hearing for a site plan review application submitted by Dustin McCormick for a new commercial building located at 1620 N Buchanan Street.
	Site Plan App N Buchanan (2)
	Site Plan Checklist (2)
	1620 N Buchanan Report
	20240206 - P&Z Review_FINAL

	Bottom

